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Dear Mr Turner

Liddell Battery and Bayswater Ancillary Works (SSD-8889679)
EIS

| refer to your email of 8 April 2021 to the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
(DPIE) Water and the Natural Resources Access Regulator (NRAR) about the above matter.

This project proposes to construct and operate a Battery Energy Storage System, decouple
Liddell and Bayswater power stations, facilitate the improved safety, reliability, efficiency and
environmental performance of Bayswater Power Station.

The following recommendations are provided by DPIE Water and NRAR.

Post Approval

e The proposal should ensure that the works located on waterfront land are completed in
accordance with NRAR’s guidelines for controlled activities on waterfront land and consider
setbacks and offsetting requirements detailed in the guideline -
https://www.industry.nsw.gov.au/ _data/assets/pdf file/0004/156865/NRAR-Guidelines-for-
controlled-activities-on-waterfront-land-Riparian-corridors. pdf.

e Water take under existing water access licences must be appropriately metered where the
rules apply. Review the DPIE Non-urban water metering in NSW guide here to understand
what metering requirements apply -
https://www.industry.nsw.gov.au/ __data/assets/pdf file/0006/320199/non-urban-water-
metering-in-NSW-what-water-users-need-to-know.pdf

Any further referrals to DPIE Water and NRAR can be sent by email to:
landuse.enquiries@dpie.nsw.gov.au or to the following coordinating officer within DPIE Water:

Alistair Drew — Project Officer
E: Alistair.Drew@dpie.nsw.gov.au
M: 0417 626 567

Yours sincerely

Simon Francis

Senior Project Officer, Assessments, Knowledge Division
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment: Water
19 May 2021
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